
 

 
POWER SECTOR EASTERN REGION, DJ-9/1, SALT LAKE CITY, KOLKATA - 700 091 

 (033) 23211960        (033) 2339 8000 

 
 

TCN – 01 

Ref:  PSER:SCT:CHP-C2408:TCN-01                                                                                  Date: 17-01-2026 
 

Sub Tender Change Notice (TCN) - 01. 

Job Conducting underground facility survey by Ground penetration Radar (GPR) for 2x800 MW DVC-
CIL Chandrapura Thermal Power Station, Bokaro, Jharkhand. 

Ref 1.0 Tender no. PSER:SCT:CHP-C2408:26 

2.0 BHEL's NIT, vide reference no. PSER:SCT:CHP-C2408:11323 Date: 08-01-2026 

3.0 All other pertinent issues till date. 

 
With reference to above, following points/documents, relevant to tender, may please be noted and complied 
with while submitting the offer. 
 

1. The clarifications to bidder’s queries are attached as Annexure-A to this TCN. 

 
2. Revised `No deviation certificate’ is attached. Bidder to submit `No deviation certificate’ as per 

attached format only.  
 

3. All other terms & conditions shall remain unchanged. 
 

Thanking you, 
                                         Yours faithfully, 

           for BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LTD. 
                                                                                                                            
 
 

Manager / SCT 
 
     
    Encl.: As Above 



 

 
POWER SECTOR EASTERN REGION DJ-9/1, SECTOR-II, SALTLAKE CITY, KOLKATA - 700 091 

 (033) 23211960        033-2339 8000 

 
 

ANNEXURE - 2 
 

FORMAT FOR NO DEVIATION CERTIFICATE 
(To be submitted in the bidder's letter head) 

 
 

BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LIMITED, 
Power Sector - Eastern Region, 
Plot no 9/1, DJ Block, Sector – II, Salt Lake City, 
Kolkata – 700 091 
 

Sub No Deviation Certificate. 

Job Conducting underground facility survey by Ground penetration Radar (GPR) for 2x800 MW DVC-
CIL Chandrapura Thermal Power Station, Bokaro, Jharkhand. 

Ref 1.0 Tender no. PSER:SCT:CHP-C2408:26 

2.0 BHEL's NIT, vide reference no. PSER:SCT:CHP-C2408:11323 Date: 08-01-2026 

3.0 BHEL’s TCN-01, vide reference no. PSER:SCT:CHP-C2408:TCN-01 Date: 17-01-2026. 

4.0 All other pertinent issues till date. 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 

With reference to above, this is to confirm that as per tender conditions, we have visited site before 
submission of our offer and noted the job content & site conditions etc. We also confirm that we have not 
changed/ modified the tender documents as appeared in the website/ issued by you and in case of such 
observance at any stage, it shall be treated as null and void.  
 
We hereby confirm that we have not taken any deviation from tender clauses together with other references 
as enumerated in the above referred NIT. We hereby confirm our unqualified acceptance to all terms & 
conditions, unqualified compliance to technical specification, integrity pact (if applicable) and acceptance to 
reverse auctioning process.  
 
In the event of observance of any deviation in any part of our offer at a later date whether implicit or explicit, 
the deviations shall stand null & void.  
 
We confirm to have submitted/uploaded offer/documents in accordance with tender instructions with 
acceptance of the terms & conditions of the tender by us and as per aforesaid references. 
 
Thanking you, 
 

                                                                                                                       Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
                                                                        (Signature, date & seal of authorized 
                          representative of the bidder) 

 



Sl. No
Reference clause of 
tender document

Existing Provision
Bidder's Query

BHEL's Clarification/ Reply

1

General

 What are the permitted working hours at the site?- Refer Cl. no. 9.5 of Vol-IF-TCC-CML-R-00-
Contractor shall ensure arrangement of work beyond normal working hours 
in order to meet the time schedule. However, work during extended hours 
shall be allowed only on specific request from the contractor, subject to 
approval of BHEL/ customer. 

2

General

How much time is required to obtain entry or work pass 
permissions?- 

Refer Cl. no. 9.8 of Vol-IF-TCC- CML-R-00-
All registration …………………… Contractor. Gate pass for your workmen/ 
personals as per Customer rules with all necessary documents including 
insurance shall be furnished before starting the execution work. 

3
General

Is safety training mandatory for the survey team? If yes, what is 
the expected duration?- 

Considering the job type, safety training is not mandatory for the survey team

4 General
Is a Total Station / DGPS survey team required to be deployed 
along with the GPR survey team? 

Total Station/ DGPS survey team will be required to identify the field 
coordinates.

5 General
Is there an existing benchmark pillar available with known 
coordinates?

No, there is no existing bench mark pillar, however referance point shall be 
provide during execution of the job.

6 General
Will drawings with coordinates be required? Yes, all field data and report shall be submitted in line with Tender 

Specification.

7 General Is excavation of trial pits required as part of the scope? No

8 General Is the base topography drawing available? No

9 General
Will secondary utility information be provided by you at the time 
of survey? Yes

ANNEXURE-A TO TCN-01

Conducting underground facility survey by Ground penetration Radar (GPR) for 2x800 MW DVC-CIL Chandrapura Thermal Power Station, Bokaro, Jharkhand.

CLARIFICATION / MODIFICATION

Tender no. PSER:SCT:CHP-C2408:26
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